
From: 

To: 
CC: 
Sent: 6/3/2021 8:04:33 AM 
Subject: PM 35217268 - Bucks Creek 1101 Phase 1 - Project Level Costs 

Good Mornin( 

I am estimating Bucks Creek 08W PM 35217268. I would like your input as to whether the below costs are 
accurate and how much in other project level costs will be necessary. Please let me know if you have any 
questions or would like more information. 

Project Level 

Work Agent: PGE 

AIN Work CU CU Description Material Qty Unit Material Desc 
Function Qty Code 

0,D03 INSTALL Traffic Contro~ Plan Dollars 

PL00232 PROVIDE TRAFFIC COt’ 

0003 INSTALL Flagging.rlraffic Control Services 

PL00208 PROVI DE TRAFFI C ( 

SFR’,,.’IC ES 

DO03 INSTALL City Encroachn~ent Permit&tFees 

PL00006 Permits / Fee 

OOC~0 INSTALL En~qronn~ental Consultant 

PL00018 ENV IRONMENTAL CO N: 

0003 INSTALL La[x)r. Land Technician Hours 

0003 INSTALL Vegetation Managen~ent Pemlit 

PL00015 MANAGEMI 

0003 INSTALL Switching, Mainline 

0003 INSTALL Caltrans Encroachnlent Permits/Fees 

PL00006 Permits ! Fee 

~our time, 

Senior Distribution Designer 
Energy Experts International 
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